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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: BL-14-00004 DeFaccio

BL-14-00004 DeFaccio 
 
 
Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 



I 90 E

Bender
Rd

N Thorp
Hwy

Taneum Rd East

Game
Farm Rd

E Bonnie Ln

Gail
Rd

Range
View Rd

TrailView Ln

3rd
 St

Robbins
Wye Rd

W UniversityWay

N 
B 

St

Us 97

Joanna
Pl

I 90 W

Sundance Ln

Bri
ck 

Rd

Sr 10

Dairy Ln

Ellensburg

Ranches Rd

Brick
Mill Rd

W Helena
Ave

S Thorp Hwy

Clarke Rd

N 
Iow

a S
t

Tyler Rd

Spring
Valley Ln

Ste
ph

an
ie

Rd

N 
W

ate
r S

t

W Dry

Creek Rd

E Radio Rd

N Glen Dr

Falcon Rd

Sis
ter

s R
d

Lo
ok

 R
d

Mi
ss

ion
 R

d

E Bowers Rd

Freedom
Ln

N 2nd St

Lenes Rd

Gr
ee

n
Sp

ur 
Rd

N 
Co

ra 
St

Cattail Rd

Fa
us

t
Rd

Buckboard
Ln

Mcmanamy Rd

E Helena
Ave

Kil
lm

ore
 R

d

Stuart
View Ln

Gold
Buck

le L
n

La
bra

do
r D

r

Cros
s

Cree
k D

r
Klocke Rd

Double
Creek Ln

Valley
Vista Dr Ke

rr Rd

Mc
ma

na
my

Cu
tof

f R
d

BackCountry Dr

MajesticHeights Dr

Wade
Rd

Passmore Rd

ThorpPrairieCut-off Rd
Dudley Rd

Saddlerock

Dr

Goodwin Rd

Horse
Hill Rd

Galaxy Dr

Bla
ck

 D
og

 D
r

Ext 106 I
90 WOnramp

Ha
yw

ard
Rd

Ke
rr Rd

N 
Pio

ne
er

 R
d

Indian
Lake Dr

No
tch

o
Ln

Yakima
River Dr

Weaver
Rd

Red
Tail Ln

Sisters
Rd

Driver Ln
Alford

Rd

TaneumRd West

Tip
ton

 R
d

Hungry
Junction Rd

OldHighwayTen

Westridge
Ln

Kimberly Ln

Re
ec

er 
Cr

ee
k R

d

ThorpDepot Rd

Ro
bb

ins
 R

d

Lo
we

r G
ree

n C
an

yo
n R

d
Edge Bluff Lp

Fa
us

t R
d

Smithson Rd

Bitterbrush
Dr

Thorp

Prairie Rd

Co
ve

 R
d

Robinson
Canyon Rd

Ho
wa

rd 
Rd

Deer
Valley Dr

Hunter Rd

Thorp Cemetery Rd

Ea
gle

s
Re

st 
Rd

ELLENSBURG

BL-14-00004
DeFaccio

BL-14-00004
DeFaccio Area

Map





BL-14-00004
DeFaccio

Sr 10

Du
dle

y R
d

Ha
yw

ard
 R

d

Horse Hill Rd

N Thorp Hwy
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐14‐00004

If so, which one? Fire District 1 (Rural Thorp)

If so, which one? KRD

Which School District? Thorp School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body? Yakima River

What is the designation? Rural

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950407B, 5300950409B

If so what type is it? PSSC

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 25 ‐ 50% Slope

If so which zone? X

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 9 ‐ Unknown

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one? SR 10

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes



Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code PSSC:

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands dominated by 
trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such wetlands that occur in tidal areas 
where salinity due to ocean derived salts is below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation 
are also included if they exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares 
( 20 acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature; 3. have at 
low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part of the basin; 4. have a 
salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.
Subsystem : 

SS Class SCRUB-SHRUB: Includes areas dominated by woody vegetation less than 6 m (20 
feet) tall. The species include true shrubs, young trees (saplings), and trees or shrubs that 
are small or stunted because of environmental conditions.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for extended periods 
especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the end of the growing season in 
most years. The water table after flooding ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the 
surface to a water table well below the ground surface.
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